Terrazas, Denise

From: Terrazas, Denise on behalf of Reece, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Brusca, Patti; Bader, Melissa; Aycock, Greg

Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee

Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Melissa, Patti and Greg,
It's time again for Norco College to begin the process of self-evaluation for reaffirmation of accreditation. The first step

in this process is gathering a group of knowledgeable, committed individuals to serve on the Accreditation Steering
Committee. After extensive review, you're being requested to participate as co-chairs of this Standard committee:

Standard |

Mission, Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness, and Integrity

A. Mission
B. Assuring Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness
C. Institutional Integrity

Melissa Bader,
Patti Brusca
Greg Aycock,
Co-chairs

The first meeting of the Steering Committee is scheduled for Friday, November 17, from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. in ST 107. (A
general timeline for the accreditation process is attached.) The meeting will provide you with tools and direction for
beginning this process, along with some suggestions of people who align well to serve on your committee. Please RSVP
for this meeting to Norco College’s accreditation co-chairs, Greg Aycock at greg.aycock@norcocollege.edu or Kris
Anderson at kristine.anderson@norcocollege.edu by Monday, November 13. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact Greg or Kris.

Thank you for helping to make Norco College all that it is!

Dr. Reece
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Bryan Reece, Ph.D.
President, Norco College
(951) 372-7016
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Terrazas, Denise
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From: Terrazas, Denise on behalf of Reece, Bryan
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Bemiller, Quinton; Brown, Nicole; Parks, Jason
Cc: Aycock, Greg; Anderson, Kristine
Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee
Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Quinton, Nicole, and Jason,

It's time again for Norco College to begin the process of self-evaluation for reaffirmation of accreditation. The first step
in this process is gathering a group of knowledgeable, committed individuals to serve on the Accreditation Steering
Committee. After extensive review, you're being requested to participate as co-chairs of this Standard committee:

Standard Il
Student Learning Programs and Support Services

A. Instructional Programs

Quinton Bemiller,
Nicole Brown,
Jason Parks,
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Capps, Nicole; Poole, Chris; Nance, Damon
Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee
Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020

Visit.docx

Dear Nikki, Chris, and Damon,

It’s time again for Norco College to begin the process of self-evaluation for reaffirmation of accreditation. The first step
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

B. Library and Learning Support Services

Nikki Capps,
Chris Poole,
Damon Nance,
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Moore, John; Acosta, Cynthia; DeAsis, Mark
Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee
Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear John, Cynthia, and Mark,

It's time again for Norco College to begin the process of self-evaluation for reaffirmation of accreditation. The first step
in this process is gathering a group of knowledgeable, committed individuals to serve on the Accreditation Steering
Committee. After extensive review, you’'re being requested to participate as co-chairs of this Standard committee:

Standard Il
Student Learning Programs and Support Services

C. Student Support Services

John Moore,
Cynthia Acosta,
Mark DeAsis,
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
for this meeting to Norco College’s accreditation co-chairs, Greg Aycock at greg.avcock@norcocollege.edu or Kris
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Boelman, Peter; Crawford, Leona; Molko, Colleen

Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee

Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Peter, Leona, and Colleen,

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

Resources

A. Human Resources

Peter Boelman,
Leona Crawford,
Colleen Molko,
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

ovs=s s e L S S A T R e A WP 5 S SR ] DX )

From: Terrazas, Denise on behalf of Reece, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Thomas, Jim; Aldasoro, Andy; Reeves, James

Cc: Aycock, Greg; Anderson, Kristine

Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee

Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Dr. Thomas, Andy, and Jim,

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

B. Physical Resources
+ D. Financial Resources

Jim Thomas,
Andy Aldasoro,
Jim Reeves,
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Frewing, Janet; Leal, Ruth; Newson, Lorena

Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee

Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Janet, Ruth, and Lorena,

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

C. Technology Resources

Janet Frewing,
Ruth Leal,
Lorena Newson,
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

To: Prior, Bob; Gill, Patricia; Oceguera, Gustavo

Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee

Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Bob, Patricia, and Gustavo,

It’s time again for Norco College to begin the process of self-evaluation for reaffirmation of accreditation. The first step
in this process is gathering a group of knowledgeable, committed individuals to serve on the Accreditation Steering
Committee. After extensive review, you're being requested to participate as co-chairs of this Standard committee:

Standard IV
Leadership and Governance

A. Decision-Making Roles and Processes

Bob Prior,

Patricia Gill,
Gustavo Ocequera,
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Zwart, Gail; Santa Cruz, Elena; Monica Green - Norco College
(monica.green@norcocollege.edu)
Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee
Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020

Visit.docx

Dear Gail, Elena, and Monica,
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

B. Chief Executive Officer

Gail Zwart,

Elena Santa Cruz,
Monica Green,
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Campo, Peggy; Aceves, Natalie; Fleming, Kevin
Subject: Accreditation Steering Committee
Attachments: TIMELINE for 2020 Accreditation ISER.DOCX; Proposed Standards Committees for 2020
Visit.docx

Dear Peggy, Natalie, and Kevin,

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

C. Governing Board + D. Multi-College Districts or Systems

Peggy Campo,
Natalie Aceves,
Kevin Fleming,
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
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